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M. ELIZABETH DAY (SBN 177125) 
eday@feinday.com 
MARC BELLOLI (SBN 244290) 
mbelloli@feinday.com 
FEINBERG DAY ALBERTI & THOMPSON LLP 
1600 El Camino Real, Suite 280 
Menlo Park, CA 94025 
Telephone: 650.618.4360 
Facsimile:  650.618.4368 
 
NICOLE D. GALLI  
Pennsylvania Bar No. 78420 (pro hac vice forthcoming) 
ndgalli@ndgallilaw.com 
CHARLES P. GOODWIN 
Pennsylvania Bar No. 66500 (pro hac vice forthcoming) 
cgoodwin@ndgallilaw.com 
2 Penn Center Plaza, Suite 910 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
Telephone: (215) 525-9580 
Facsimile: (215) 525-9585 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Local Intelligence, LLC 
 

 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 
LOCAL INTELLIGENCE, LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 
vs. 
 
HTC AMERICA, INC., and HTC 
CORPORATION. 
 

Defendants.  

CASE NO. 3:17-6437 
 
 
COMPLAINT FOR PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT 
 
 
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

 Plaintiff Local Intelligence, LLC (“Local Intelligence”) files this Complaint against HTC 

America, Inc. (“HTC America”) and HTC Corporation (“HTC Corp.”) (collectively, “HTC” or 

“Defendants”) for infringement of U.S. Patents Nos. 8,903,067 (the “’067 patent”), 9,219,982 (the 

“’982 patent”), and 9,084,084 (the “’084 patent”). 

PARTIES 

1. Local Intelligence is a Texas limited liability company with a place of business 

located at 1400 Preston Road, Suite 400, Plano, Texas 75093.   
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2. On information and belief, HTC America is a Washington State corporation with its 

principal place of business located at 308 Occidental Ave S 3rd floor, Seattle, WA 98104.  HTC 

America can be served through its registered agent Cogency Global Inc., at 1325 J Street, Suite 

1550, Sacramento, CA 95814. 

3. On information and belief,  Defendant HTC Corp. is a Taiwanese corporation with 

its principal place of business located at No.23, Xinghua Rd., Taoyuan City, Taoyuan County 330, 

Taiwan, R.O.C.  

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4.     This action arises under the Patent Act, 35 U.S.C. § 1 et seq.   

5.     Subject matter jurisdiction is proper in this Court under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338.   

6. This Court has general and specific personal jurisdiction over HTC.  HTC has 

sufficient contacts with this judicial district, including but not limited to regular and established 

places of business for HTC America and its subsidiaries located within the district, including at 

2700 18th Street San Francisco, CA 94110 and 655 W Evelyn Ave, Suite 3, Mountain View, CA 

94041 as well as numerous sales locations in this district. 

7. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1400(b).  HTC Corp. is a foreign 

corporation, while HTC America has regular and established places of business located in this 

district.  A substantial part of the infringement alleged in this Complaint has occurred and is 

occurring in this district, including the marketing, selling, and offering for sale of infringing 

products. 

INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT 

8. Pursuant to Local Rule 3-2(c), this case is subject to district-wide assignment 

because it is an Intellectual Property Action. 

THE PATENTS-IN-SUIT 

9. There are three United States Patents at issue in this litigation. Each is titled 

“Apparatus and Method for Automatically Refreshing a Display of a Telephone.”  The ’067 patent 

(a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A) is the parent of the other two.   
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The ’067 patent received careful and exacting scrutiny from the United States Patent and 

Trademark Office prior to its issuance, as documented in its file history (a true and correct copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit B).  The two additional patents at issue in this litigation are 

United States Patent Nos. 9,219,982 (the “982 Patent”) and 9,084,084 (the “’084 Patent”).  True 

and correct copies of these patents are attached as Exhibits C and D to this Complaint, respectively.  

(Collectively, the ‘067 patent, the ‘982 patent and the ‘084 patent are referred to herein as the 

“patents-in-suit.”).   

10.     Claim 1 of the ’067 patent discloses a telephone having 

a. a display panel; a datastore including at least one function,  

b. wherein the at least one function comprises information relating to a current location 

of a telephone and at least one other condition associated with a user of the 

telephone,  

c. wherein the at least one function is associated with at least one communication 

service;  

d. circuitry operable to connect the telephone to a location server to obtain a current 

location of the telephone; and  

e. a function selector programmable to refresh a screen on the display panel of the 

telephone to include at least one communication service associated with the 

function, based at least in part on a current location of the telephone.   

11. The ’892 patent was duly and lawfully issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark 

Office on July 14, 2015.   

12.      Claim 1 of the ’892 patent discloses a claim for a telephone comprising:  

a. a display panel, a processor, and a datastore comprising  

b. at least one function comprising information relating to a current location of the 

telephone and a user of the telephone,  

c. the telephone operable to connect to a communication network,  
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d. wherein the at least one function is associated with at least one communication 

service,  

e. wherein the processor is operable to connect the telephone to a location server to 

obtain a current location of the telephone,  

f. select a function from the datastore, and  

g. refresh a screen on the display panel to include the at least one communication 

service associated with the selected function based at least in part on the current 

location of the telephone. 

13. The ’084 patent was duly and lawfully issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark 

Office on July 14, 2015 

14.     Claim 1 of the ’084 patent discloses a conferencing system comprising: 

a. a display panel, a processor, a telephone coupled to a voice network, the display 

panel and the processor, and a datastore comprising at least one function comprising  

b. information relating to a current location of the telephone and a user of the 

telephone,  

c. wherein the at least one function is associated with at least one conferencing 

communication service,  

d. wherein the processor is operable to connect the telephone to a location server to 

obtain a current location of the telephone,  

e. select a function from the datastore, and  

f. refresh a screen on the display panel to include the at least one conferencing 

communication service associated with the selected function based on the current 

location of the telephone. 

15. The inventor of the inventions claimed in the ’067, ’982 and ’084 patents is Shin 

Cheung Simon Chiu. 

16. Local Intelligence is the assignee and owner of all right, title and interest in and to 

the ’067, ’084 and ’982 patents, including the right to assert all causes of action arising under said 
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patents and the right to any remedies for infringement of it, including but not limited to the right to 

sue for past, present, and future damages. 

17. The accused devices include at least HTC phones released since December 2, 2014 

with the Sense 7.0 or higher versions of HTC software, which includes Sense Home and/or Sense 

Companion features.  Each device infringes the patents-in-suit (collectively, the “Accused HTC 

Smartphones”).  Representative Accused HTC Smartphones include the HTC One M9, the HTC 

10, and the HTC U11. 

COUNT I 

(INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 8,903,067) 

18. Local Intelligence repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 17 

as if fully set forth herein. 

19. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), HTC has 

infringed at least claim 1 of the ’067 patent by making, having made, using, importing, offering for 

sale, and/or selling infringing smartphones, including the Accused HTC Smartphones, each of 

which uses a location server to obtain a current location of the telephone and then uses that location 

information to refresh the display on the telephone with certain information, as further explained 

below. 

20.      The Accused HTC Smartphones meet all the limitations of Claim 1 as they are 

a. telephones comprising 

b. a display panel;  

c. a datastore including at least one function, wherein the at least one function 

comprises information relating to a current location of a telephone and at least one 

other condition associated with a user of the telephone, 

d. wherein the at least one function is associated with at least one communication 

service;  

e. circuitry operable to connect the telephone to a location server to obtain a current 

location of the telephone; and  
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f. a function selector programmable to refresh a screen on the display panel of the 

telephone to include at least one communication service associated with the 

function, based at least in part on a current location of the telephone.       

21. By way of illustration and only as example, the HTC M9 phones feature a datastore 

including at least one function, wherein the at least one function comprises information relating to a 

current location of a telephone and at least one other condition associated with a user of the 

telephone, as shown in Figures A, B, and C following this paragraph. 
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22. The M9 functions described in the paragraph immediately above are associated with 

at least one communication service and the M9 features circuitry operable to connect the telephone 

to a location server to obtain a current location of the telephone, as shown in Figure D. 
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23. The M9 has a function selector programmable to refresh a screen on the display 

panel of the telephone to include at least one communication service associated with the function, 

based at least in part on a current location of the telephone, as shown in Figure E. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24. Local Intelligence is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained by 

Local Intelligence as a result of Defendants’ infringement of the ’067 patent in an amount subject 

to proof at trial, which, by law, cannot be less than a reasonable royalty, together with interest and 

costs as fixed by this Court under 35 U.S.C. § 284. 

25. Upon information and belief, Defendants began selling infringing phones in April 

2015, if not earlier. 

COUNT II 

(INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 9,218,982) 

26. Local Intelligence repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 25 

as if fully set forth herein 

27. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), HTC has 
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infringed at least claim 1 of the ’982 patent by making, having made, using, importing, offering for 

sale, and/or selling infringing smartphones, including the Accused HTC Smartphones, each of 

which uses a location server to obtain a current location of the telephone and then uses that location 

information to refresh the display on the telephone with certain information, as further explained 

below. 

28.     The Accused HTC Smartphones meet all the limitations of Claim 1 as they are 

a. telephones comprising  

b. a display panel, a processor, and a datastore comprising  

c. at least one function comprising information relating to a current location of the 

telephone and a user of the telephone,  

d. the telephone operable to connect to a communication network,  

e. wherein the at least one function is associated with at least one communication 

service,  

f. wherein the processor is operable to connect the telephone to a location server to 

obtain a current location of the telephone,  

g. select a function from the datastore, and  

h. refresh a screen on the display panel to include the at least one communication 

service associated with the selected function based at least in part on the current 

location of the telephone. 

29. By way of illustration and only as example, the M9 is a telephone comprising a 

display panel, a processor, and a datastore, as shown in Figure F. 
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30. The M9 features at least one function comprising information relating to a current 

location of the telephone and a user of the telephone, as shown in Figures G, H and I. 
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31.      The M9 is operable to connect to a communications network, as shown in Figure J. 
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32. The M9 features at least one function associated with at least one communication 

service, as shown in Figures K. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33. The M9’s processor is operable to connect the telephone to a location server to 

obtain a current location of the telephone, as shown in Figure L. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34. The M9 is able to select a function from the datastore, and refresh a screen on the 

display panel to include the at least one communication service associated with the selected 
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function based at least in part on the current location of the telephone, as shown in Figure M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35. Local Intelligence is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained by 

Local Intelligence as a result of Defendants’ infringement of the ’982 patent in an amount subject 

to proof at trial, which, by law, cannot be less than a reasonable royalty, together with interest and 

costs as fixed by this Court under 35 U.S.C. § 284. 

36. Upon information and belief, Defendants began selling infringing phones in April 

2015, if not earlier. 

COUNT III 

(INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 9,084,084) 

37. Local Intelligence repeats and realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 36 

as if fully set forth herein. 

38. Without license or authorization and in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), HTC has 

infringed at least claim 1 of the ’084 patent by making, having made, using, importing, offering for 

sale, and/or selling infringing smartphones, including the Accused HTC Smartphones, each of 

which has a conferencing system that uses a location server to obtain a current location of the 

telephone and then uses that location information to refresh the display on the telephone with 

certain information, as further explained below. 

39.     The Accused HTC Smartphones meet all limitations of Claim 1 as they are 

a. a conferencing system comprising  
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b. a display panel, a processor, a telephone coupled to a voice network, the display 

panel and the processor, and a datastore comprising at least one function comprising  

c. information relating to a current location of the telephone and a user of the 

telephone,  

d. wherein the at least one function is associated with at least one conferencing 

communication service,  

e. wherein the processor is operable to connect the telephone to a location server to 

obtain a current location of the telephone,  

f. select a function from the datastore, and  

g. refresh a screen on the display panel to include the at least one conferencing 

communication service associated with the selected function based on the current 

location of the telephone. 

40. By way of illustration and only as example, the M9 is a conferencing system 

comprising a display panel, a processor, a telephone coupled to a voice network, the display panel 

and the processor, and a datastore comprising at least one function, as shown in Figure N. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41. The M9 provides information relating to a current location of the telephone and a 

user of the telephone, as shown in Figure O, P, and Q. 
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42. The M9 also provides at least one function associated with at least one conferencing 

communication service, as shown in Figures R, S, and T. 
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43. The M9 is operable to connect the telephone to a location server to obtain a current 

location of the telephone, as shown in Figure U.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

44. The M9 can select a function from the datastore refresh a screen on the display panel 

to include the at least one conferencing communication service associated with the selected 

function based on the current location of the telephone, as shown in Figure W. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45. Local Intelligence is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained by 

Local Intelligence as a result of Defendants’ infringement of the ’084 patent in an amount subject 

to proof at trial, which, by law, cannot be less than a reasonable royalty, together with interest and 

costs as fixed by this Court under 35 U.S.C. § 284. 
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46. Upon information and belief, Defendants began selling infringing phones in April 

2015, if not earlier. 
 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Local Intelligence prays for the following relief: 

a) A judgment be entered that Defendants have infringed one or more claims of the 

’067 patent, the ’982 patent and the ’084 patent; 

b) A judgment be entered that the ’067 patent, the ’982 patent and the ’084 patent are 

valid and enforceable; 

c) An award of damages to be paid by Defendants adequate to compensate Local 

Intelligence for Defendants’ past infringement of the ’067 patent, the ’982 patent, and the ’084 

patent through the earlier of the date of judgment or the expiration of the patents, including 

interest, costs, expenses and an accounting of all infringing acts including, but not limited to, 

those acts not presented at trial; 

d) A declaration that this case is exceptional under 35 U.S.C. § 285, and an award of 

Local Intelligence’s reasonable attorneys’ fees; and 

e) An award to Local Intelligence of such further relief at law or in equity as the 

Court decides is just and proper. 
  

Case 3:17-cv-06437   Document 1   Filed 11/03/17   Page 18 of 19



 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

COMPLAINT Page 19 
 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

 Local Intelligence demands trial by jury for all issues so triable pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 

38(b) and Civil L.R. 3-6(a). 

 
Dated: November 3, 2017 
 

By  Marc Belloli 
Marc Belloli 
mbelloli@feinday.com 
Elizabeth Day 
eday@feinday.com 
FEINBERG DAY ALBERTI & THOMPSON LLP 
1600 El Camino Real, Suite 280 
Menlo Park, CA  94025 
Telephone:  650 618-4360 
Facsimile: 650 618-4368 
NICOLE D. GALLI  
Pennsylvania Bar No. 78420 (pro hac vice 
forthcoming) 
ndgalli@ndgallilaw.com 
CHARLES P. GOODWIN 
Pennsylvania Bar No. 66500 (pro hac vice 
forthcoming) 
cgoodwin@ndgallilaw.com 
2 Penn Center Plaza, Suite 910 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
Telephone: (215) 525-9580 
Facsimile: (215) 525-9585 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
Local Intelligence, LLC 
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